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Good Morning Lani,

We do mention the hydration stations and recycling bins on our campus tours. We mention what a
diverse campus we have in a few presentations as well.

I’'m not sure we discuss energy, water, or food waste?

If you have any other questions please let me know! Thank you!

Beth Swothers

Associate Director

The University of Texas at San Antonio
Orientation & Family Programs

One UTSA Circle / MS 2.01.10

San Antonio, Texas 78249

[0] 210.458.4724 / [f] 210.458.7477

beth.smothers@utsa.edu
utsa.edu/Qrientation
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From: Student Orientation Email <orientation@utsa.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 8:05 AM

To: Beth Smothers <beth.smothers@utsa.edu>

Subject: FW: STARS Report Question

Importance: High

Hi Beth,
| am forwarding the e-mail below to you.

Thank you,


mailto:beth.smothers@utsa.edu
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mailto:orientation@utsa.edu
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mailto:beth.smothers@utsa.edu
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.utsa.edu%2Forientation%2Findex.html&data=02%7C01%7CLani.May%40utsa.edu%7C90ef2eedd19d42ca9f1308d76779a8e7%7C3a228dfbc64744cb88357b20617fc906%7C0%7C0%7C637091644543160558&sdata=K1RgeZ1KQYShvofGnHMj1sfxt4k3Hjb0eySXOJkLzYU%3D&reserved=0
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The University of Texas at San Antonio

Office of Sustainability




Rosie Gulierres

Administrative Associate

UTSA Orientation and Family Programs
One UTSA Circle

San Antonio, Texas 78249

[P] 210.458.4724

[L] MS 2.01.10

[W] utsa.edu/orientation
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From: Lani May <Lani.May@utsa.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Student Orientation Email <orientation@utsa.edu>
Subject: STARS Report Question
Importance: High

Hi, can you give me the name of someone to ask a few questions related to
orientation? | am filling out a report and need to know if there are any items
related to sustainability in orientation for new students and transfer students.

These could be about diversity, food waste, recycling, energy, water etc.

Thanks!

Best,
Lani

Mei Lani Cabico May

Director of Sustainability

UTSA College of Architecture, Construction and Planning
P:210.458.3012

C: 210-544-8614

https://sustainability.utsa.edu

email Office of Sustainability at: sustainability@utsa.edu
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